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measures intended to reduce the 
adverse effects of the RMP. 

Copies of the Final EIS are available 
at the following locations: 

• Bureau of Reclamation, Mid-Pacific 
Region, Regional Library, 2800 Cottage 
Way, Sacramento, CA 94825. 

• Bureau of Reclamation, South- 
Central California Area Office, 1243 N. 
Street, Fresno, CA 93721. 

• Cachuma Lake State Recreation 
Area, Highway 154, Santa Barbara, CA 
93454. 

• Santa Maria Public Library, Central 
Location, 420 South Broadway Avenue, 
Santa Maria, CA 93454. 

• Santa Barbara Public Library, 40 
East Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara, CA 
93101. 

• Bureau of Reclamation, Denver 
Office Library, Building 67, Room 167, 
Denver Federal Center, 6th and Kipling, 
Denver, CO 80225. 

• Natural Resources Library, U.S. 
Department of the Interior, 1849 C 
Street, NW., Main Interior Building, 
Washington, DC 20240–0001. 

Before including your name, address, 
phone number, e-mail address, or other 
personal identifying information in any 
correspondence, you should be aware 
that your entire correspondence— 
including your personal identifying 
information—may be made publicly 
available at any time. While you ask us 
in your correspondence to withhold 
your personal identifying information 
from public review, we cannot 
guarantee that we will be able to do so. 

Dated: April 21, 2010. 
David W. Gore, 
Assistant Regional Director, Mid-Pacific 
Region. 
[FR Doc. 2010–11994 Filed 5–18–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–MN–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLWY922000–L13200000–EL0000, 
WYW179009] 

Notice of Invitation To Participate; Coal 
Exploration License Application 
WYW179009, Wyoming 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of Invitation to 
Participate in Coal Exploration License. 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the Mineral 
Leasing Act of 1920, as amended by the 
Federal Coal Leasing Amendments Act 
of 1976, and to Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM) regulations, all 
interested parties are hereby invited to 
participate with Bridger Coal Company 

on a pro rata cost sharing basis in its 
program for the exploration of coal 
deposits owned by the United States of 
America. 

DATES: This notice of invitation will be 
published in the Rock Springs Daily 
Rocket-Miner once each week for 2 
consecutive weeks beginning the week 
of May 17, 2010, and in the Federal 
Register. Any party electing to 
participate in this exploration program 
must send written notice to both the 
BLM and Bridger Coal Company, as 
provided in the ADDRESSES section 
below, no later than 30 days after 
publication of this invitation in the 
Federal Register. 

ADDRESSES: Copies of the exploration 
plan are available for review during 
normal business hours in the following 
offices (serialized under number 
WYW179009): Bureau of Land 
Management, Wyoming State Office, 
5353 Yellowstone Road, P.O. Box 1828, 
Cheyenne, WY 82003; and, Bureau of 
Land Management, Rock Springs Field 
Office, 280 Highway 191 North, Rock 
Springs, WY 82901. The written notice 
to participate should be sent to the 
following addresses: Bridger Coal 
Company, c/o Interwest Mining 
Company, Attn: Scott Child, 1407 West 
North Temple, Suite 310, Salt Lake City, 
UT 84116, and the Bureau of Land 
Management, Wyoming State Office, 
Branch of Solid Minerals, Attn: Mavis 
Love, P.O. Box 1828, Cheyenne, WY 
82003. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Mavis Love, Land Law Examiner, at 
307–775–6258. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
purpose of the exploration program is to 
obtain structural and quality 
information of the coal. The Federal 
coal resources included in the 
exploration license application are 
located in the following described 
lands: 

T. 22 N., R. 101 W., 6th P.M., Wyoming 

Sec. 34: W1⁄2. 

Containing 320 acres, more or less, in 
Sweetwater County, WY. 

The proposed exploration program is 
fully described and will be conducted 
pursuant to an exploration plan to be 
approved by the BLM. 

Authority: 43 CFR 3410.2–1(c)(1). 

Larry Claypool, 
Deputy State Director, Minerals and Lands. 
[FR Doc. 2010–11995 Filed 5–18–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–22–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLIDB00000 L17110000.PH0000 
LXSS024D0000] 

Notice of Public Meeting: Resource 
Advisory Council to the Boise District, 
Bureau of Land Management, U.S. 
Department of the Interior 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
U.S. Department of the Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of public meeting. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
Federal Land Policy and Management 
Act (FLPMA) and the Federal Advisory 
Committee Act of 1972 (FACA), the U.S. 
Department of the Interior, Bureau of 
Land Management (BLM) Boise District 
Resource Advisory Council (RAC), will 
hold a meeting as indicated below. 
DATES: The meeting will be held June 9, 
2010 at the Boise District Offices 
beginning at 9 a.m. and adjourning at 
4:30 p.m. Members of the public are 
invited to attend. A comment period 
will be held following the Field Office 
Updates. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: MJ 
Byrne, Public Affairs Officer and RAC 
Coordinator, BLM Boise District, 3948 
Development Ave., Boise, ID 83705, 
Telephone (208) 384–3393. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 15- 
member Council advises the Secretary 
of the Interior, through the BLM, on a 
variety of planning and management 
issues associated with public land 
management in southwestern Idaho. 
Items on the agenda will include reports 
by the RAC’s Resource Management 
Plan, Off Highway Vehicle and 
Transportation Management, and Permit 
Renewal/Litigation subgroups. Updates 
on the status of Economic Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) 
projects in the Boise District, and on 
actions related to the implementation of 
the Owyhee Public Lands Management 
Act (OMA) will be provided. Field 
Office managers will provide highlights 
for discussion on activities in their 
offices. Agenda items and location may 
change due to changing circumstances. 
All RAC meetings are open to the 
public. The public may present written 
or oral comments to members of the 
Council. At each full RAC meeting, time 
is provided in the agenda for hearing 
public comments. Depending on the 
number of persons wishing to comment 
and time available, the time for 
individual oral comments may be 
limited. Individuals who plan to attend 
and need special assistance, should 

VerDate Mar<15>2010 16:07 May 18, 2010 Jkt 220001 PO 00000 Frm 00079 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\19MYN1.SGM 19MYN1jle
nt

in
i o

n 
D

S
K

J8
S

O
Y

B
1P

R
O

D
 w

ith
 N

O
T

IC
E

S



28058 Federal Register / Vol. 75, No. 96 / Wednesday, May 19, 2010 / Notices 

1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 Commissioners Charlotte R. Lane and Irving A. 
Williamson determine that the domestic OCTG 
industry is materially injured by reason of imports 
of the subject merchandise from China. They make 
a negative finding with respect to critical 
circumstances. 

3 Chairman Shara L. Aranoff, Vice Chairman 
Daniel R. Pearson, Commissioner Deanna Tanner 
Okun, and Commissioner Dean A. Pinkert 
determine that they would not have found material 
injury but for the suspension of liquidation. 

contact the BLM Coordinator as 
provided above. 

David Wolf, 
Associate District Manager. 
[FR Doc. 2010–11964 Filed 5–18–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–GG–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–1159 (Final)] 

Certain Oil Country Tubular Goods 
From China; Determination 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject investigation, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(Commission) determines, pursuant to 
section 735(b) of the Tariff Act of 1930 
(19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (the Act), that an 
industry in the United States is 
threatened with material injury by 
reason of imports from China of certain 
oil country tubular goods (‘‘OCTG’’), 
primarily provided for in subheadings 
7304.29, 7305.20, and 7306.29 of the 
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the 
United States, that have been found by 
the Department of Commerce 
(Commerce) to be sold at less than fair 
value.2 3 

Background 

The Commission instituted this 
investigation effective April 8, 2009, 
following receipt of a petition filed with 
the Commission and Commerce by 
Maverick Tube Corporation, Houston, 
TX; United States Steel Corporation, 
Pittsburgh, PA; V&M Star LP, Houston, 
TX; V&M Tubular Corporation of 
America, Houston, TX; TMK IPSCO, 
Camanche, IA; Evraz Rocky Mountain 
Steel, Pueblo, CO; Wheatland Tube 
Corp., Wheatland, PA; and the United 
Steel, Paper, and Forestry, Rubber, 
Manufacturing, Energy, Allied 
Industrial and Service Workers 
International Union, AFL–CIO–CLC, 
Pittsburgh, PA. The final phase of the 
investigation was scheduled by the 
Commission following notification of a 
preliminary determination by 
Commerce that imports of certain OCTG 

from China were being subsidized 
within the meaning of section 703(b) of 
the Act (19 U.S.C. 1671b(b)). Notice of 
the scheduling of the final phase of the 
Commission’s investigation and of a 
public hearing to be held in connection 
therewith was given by posting copies 
of the notice in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, Washington, DC, and by 
publishing the notice in the Federal 
Register of September 30, 2009 (74 FR 
50242). Following notification of a 
preliminary determination by 
Commerce that imports of OCTG from 
China were being sold at LTFV within 
the meaning of section 733(b) of the Act 
(19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)) (74 FR 59117, 
November 17, 2009), the Commission 
issued additional scheduling dates with 
respect to the antidumping duty 
investigation (74 FR 67248, December 
18, 2009). The hearing was held in 
Washington, DC, on December 1, 2009, 
and all persons who requested the 
opportunity were permitted to appear in 
person or by counsel. 

The Commission transmitted its 
determination in this investigation to 
the Secretary of Commerce on May 14, 
2010. The views of the Commission are 
contained in USITC Publication 4152 
(May 2010), entitled Certain Oil Country 
Tubular Goods From China: 
Investigation No. 731–TA–1159 (Final). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 14, 2010. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2010–11968 Filed 5–18–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–717] 

In the Matter of Certain Digital Imaging 
Devices and Related Software; Notice 
of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
April 15, 2010, under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Apple Inc., 
f/k/a Apple Computer, Inc. of 
Cupertino, California. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 

importation of certain digital imaging 
devices and related software by reason 
of infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent Nos. 6,031,964 and RE38,911. 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Vu 
Q. Bui, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–2571. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2010). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
May 12, 2010, Ordered That— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain digital imaging 
devices and related software that 
infringe one or more of claim 1–3 and 
5–8 of U.S. Patent No. 6,031,964 and 
claims 15–22, 27, 30–32, 38, and 39 of 
U.S. Patent No. RE 38,911, and whether 
an industry in the United States exists 
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